

---

Published: Friday 11 March 2022

---

## Questions for oral answer on a future day (Future Day Orals)

Questions for oral answer on a future day as of Friday 11 March 2022.

T Indicates a topical question. Members are selected by ballot to ask a Topical Question.

[R] Indicates that a relevant interest has been declared.

---

### Questions for Answer on Monday 14 March

#### Oral Questions to the Secretary of State for Education

- 1 **Tulip Siddiq** (Hampstead and Kilburn): What steps he is taking to help ensure that families are able to access adequate early years support. (906033)
- 2 **Peter Aldous** (Waveney): What progress he has made in rolling out Institutes of Technology. (906035)
- 3 **Paula Barker** (Liverpool, Wavertree): What steps he is taking to engage with families with disabled children on the SEND Green Paper. (906036)
- 4 **Siobhain McDonagh** (Mitcham and Morden): What steps he is taking to help close the digital divide for children without access to the internet or adequate devices at home. (906037)
- 5 **Chris Loder** (West Dorset): What steps he is taking to help refurbish school buildings. (906038)
- 6 **Deidre Brock** (Edinburgh North and Leith): What recent discussions he has had with Cabinet colleagues on the impact of the Russian invasion of Ukraine on (a) Ukrainian students in the UK and (b) UK students in Ukraine. (906040)
- 7 **Alexander Stafford** (Rother Valley): What steps the Government is taking to help prisoners retrain and reduce the risk of reoffending. (906041)
- 8 **Margaret Ferrier** (Rutherglen and Hamilton West): What assessment he has made of the potential impact of changes to student loan requirements on social mobility. (906042)

- 
- 9 **Dan Carden** (Liverpool, Walton): What recent assessment he has made of the availability of specialist support for children with special educational needs and disabilities. [R] (906043)
- 10 **Chris Stephens** (Glasgow South West): What recent discussions he has had with Cabinet colleagues on the impact of the Russian invasion of Ukraine on (a) Ukrainian students in the UK and (b) UK students in Ukraine. (906044)
- 11 **Kate Osborne** (Jarrow): What steps he is taking to help ensure that there are adequate numbers of specialist teachers to support children with SEND. (906045)
- 12 **Andrew Selous** (South West Bedfordshire): What plans he has for the proposed register for homeschooled children. (906046)
- 13 **Andrew Bowie** (West Aberdeenshire and Kincardine): What steps he is taking to help support young people from deprived backgrounds access higher education. (906047)
- 14 **Bob Seely** (Isle of Wight): What assessment he has made of the potential impact on education outcomes of an Education Investment Area on the Isle of Wight. (906048)
- 15 **Mr Peter Bone** (Wellingborough): What assessment he has made of the adequacy of support provided by his Department to victims of human trafficking. (906049)
- 16 **Mr Barry Sheerman** (Huddersfield): What steps his Department is taking to introduce a curriculum that develops green skills. (906050)
- 17 **Scott Benton** (Blackpool South): What steps he is taking to help improve children's social care. (906051)
- 18 **Steven Bonnar** (Coatbridge, Chryston and Bellshill): What recent discussions he has had with Cabinet colleagues on the impact of the Russian invasion of Ukraine on (a) Ukrainian students in the UK and (b) UK students in Ukraine. (906052)
- 19 **Mrs Sheryll Murray** (South East Cornwall): What steps his Department is taking to help promote the value of technical qualifications. (906053)
- 20 **Claire Coutinho** (East Surrey): What steps his Department is taking to prioritise improving the quality of higher education. (906054)
- 21 **Sir David Evennett** (Bexleyheath and Crayford): What steps his Department is taking to prioritise improving the quality of higher education. (906055)
- 22 **Jonathan Gullis** (Stoke-on-Trent North): What steps his Department is taking to help ensure political impartiality in schools. (906056)
-

**At 3:15pm****Topical Questions to the Secretary of State for Education**

- T1 **Gill Furniss** (Sheffield, Brightside and Hillsborough): If he will make a statement on his departmental responsibilities. (906023)
- T2 **Cherilyn Mackrory** (Truro and Falmouth): (906024)
- T3 **Margaret Ferrier** (Rutherglen and Hamilton West): (906026)
- T4 **Jason McCartney** (Colne Valley): (906027)
- T5 **Lee Anderson** (Ashfield): (906028)
- T6 **Bill Esterson** (Sefton Central): (906029)
- T7 **Kim Leadbeater** (Batley and Spen): (906030)
- T8 **Patrick Grady** (Glasgow North): (906031)
- T9 **Sir David Evennett** (Bexleyheath and Crayford): (906032)
- 

**Questions for Answer on Tuesday 15 March****Oral Questions to the Chancellor of the Exchequer**

- 1 **Kim Johnson** (Liverpool, Riverside): What recent assessment he has made of the impact of inflation on living standards. (906058)
- 2 **Andy Carter** (Warrington South): What assessment he has made of the progress of the Kickstart Scheme. (906059)
- 3 **Cherilyn Mackrory** (Truro and Falmouth): What assessment he has made of the progress of the Kickstart Scheme. (906060)
- 4 **Carolyn Harris** (Swansea East): What assessment he has made of the potential merits for the Exchequer of reforming the gambling industry. (906061)
- 5 **Stephen Farry** (North Down): What discussions he has had with Cabinet colleagues on the potential merits of reviewing the inflationary uplift in universal credit in response to the increase in the cost of living. (906062)
- 6 **Gerald Jones** (Merthyr Tydfil and Rhymney): What fiscal steps he plans to take to help reduce the impact on households of the rise in the cost of living. (906063)
- 7 **Bill Esterson** (Sefton Central): What recent steps he has taken to help reduce economic inequality. (906064)

- 8 **Nia Griffith** (Llanelli): What recent steps he has taken to help ensure value for money in public spending. (906065)
- 9 **Damien Moore** (Southport): What steps his Department is taking to encourage regional growth across the UK. (906066)
- 10 **Henry Smith** (Crawley): What assessment he has made of the progress of the Kickstart Scheme. (906067)
- 11 **Rebecca Long Bailey** (Salford and Eccles): What fiscal steps he plans to take to help reduce the impact on households of the rise in the cost of living. (906068)
- 12 **Peter Gibson** (Darlington): What assessment he has made of the impact of the Levelling Up Fund on job opportunities and the economy across the UK. (906069)
- 13 **Mr Ben Bradshaw** (Exeter): What steps he is taking to tackle illicit finance. (906070)
- 14 **Lucy Allan** (Telford): What steps his Department is taking to manage the public finances effectively. (906071)
- 15 **Mark Fletcher** (Bolsover): What fiscal steps he has taken to support investment in UK infrastructure. (906072)
- 16 **James Wild** (North West Norfolk): What fiscal steps he is taking to provide support to energy intensive industries. (906073)
- 17 **Mr Richard Holden** (North West Durham): What fiscal steps his Department is taking to help low paid workers retain a greater proportion of their earnings. (906074)
- 18 **Ms Marie Rimmer** (St Helens South and Whiston): What fiscal steps he plans to take to help reduce the impact on households of the rise in the cost of living. (906075)
- 19 **Mr Alistair Carmichael** (Orkney and Shetland): If he will make an assessment of the potential merits of postponing the planned changes to red diesel regulations following the increases in fuel prices. (906076)
- 20 **Steve McCabe** (Birmingham, Selly Oak): What fiscal steps he plans to take to help reduce the impact on households of the rise in the cost of living. (906077)
- 21 **Dr James Davies** (Vale of Clwyd): What assessment he has made of the progress of the Kickstart Scheme. (906078)
- 22 **Mr Steve Baker** (Wycombe): What steps he is taking with the Secretary of State for Levelling Up, Housing and Communities to help ensure that areas in need of levelling up are able to attract private sector investment. (906079)
- 23 **Dame Angela Eagle** (Wallasey): What recent assessment he has made of the strength of the UK economy. (906080)

- 24 **Nick Smith** (Blaenau Gwent): What recent steps he has taken to help ensure value for money in public spending. (906082)
- 

**At 12:15pm**

### **Topical Questions to the Chancellor of the Exchequer**

- T1 **Marsha De Cordova** (Battersea): If he will make a statement on his departmental responsibilities. (906083)
- T2 **Vicky Foxcroft** (Lewisham, Deptford): (906084)
- T3 **Giles Watling** (Clacton): (906085)
- T4 **Bill Esterson** (Sefton Central): (906086)
- T5 **Andrew Bridgen** (North West Leicestershire): (906087)
- T6 **John Penrose** (Weston-super-Mare): (906088)
- T7 **Jill Mortimer** (Hartlepool): (906089)
- T8 **Mark Menzies** (Fylde): (906090)
- T9 **Felicity Buchan** (Kensington): (906091)
- T10 **Sir David Evennett** (Bexleyheath and Crayford): (906092)
- 

## **Questions for Answer on Wednesday 16 March**

### **Oral Questions to the Secretary of State for Scotland**

- 1 **Felicity Buchan** (Kensington): If he will have discussions with (a) the Scottish Government and (b) Scottish councils on ensuring that Scotland is helping to resettle its proportionate share of refugees. (906008)
- 2 **Andy Carter** (Warrington South): What recent assessment he has made of the impact of Growth Deals on the Scottish economy. (906009)
- 3 **Theresa Villiers** (Chipping Barnet): What steps the Government is taking to help ensure that organisations in Scotland are able to participate in its programmes to expand tree planting. (906010)
- 4 **Patrick Grady** (Glasgow North): What recent discussions he has had with the Scottish Government on legislation that has not received Legislative Consent from the Scottish Parliament. (906011)

- 5 **Dean Russell** (Watford): What steps the Government is taking to support Scotland's transition to net zero. (906012)
- 6 **Dr Neil Hudson** (Penrith and The Border): What recent discussions he has had with Cabinet colleagues on strengthening Union connectivity. (906013)
- 7 **Duncan Baker** (North Norfolk): What steps his Department is taking to level up communities across Scotland. (906014)
- 8 **Simon Jupp** (East Devon): What steps his Department is taking to support Scottish island communities. (906015)
- 9 **Jerome Mayhew** (Broadland): What steps his Department is taking to support Scottish island communities. (906016)
- 10 **Dr Luke Evans** (Bosworth): What recent discussions he has had with Cabinet colleagues on the potential impact on the Scottish economy of establishing two green freeports in Scotland. (906017)
- 11 **Jacob Young** (Redcar): What steps his Department is taking to support the hydrocarbons sector in Scotland. (906018)
- 12 **Bill Esterson** (Sefton Central): What recent discussions he has had with the Secretary of State for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy on promoting renewable energy generation in Scotland. (906019)
- 13 **John Stevenson** (Carlisle): What recent assessment he has made of the impact of Growth Deals on the Scottish economy. (906021)

---

### At 12:00pm

#### Oral Questions to the Prime Minister

- 1 **Dean Russell** (Watford): If he will list his official engagements for Wednesday 16 March. (906093)
- 2 **Laura Farris** (Newbury): (906094)
- 3 **Claire Coutinho** (East Surrey): (906095)
- 4 **Matt Western** (Warwick and Leamington): (906096)
- 5 **Mr Alistair Carmichael** (Orkney and Shetland): (906097)
- 6 **Gareth Davies** (Grantham and Stamford): (906098)
- 7 **Harriett Baldwin** (West Worcestershire): (906099)
- 8 **Jeff Smith** (Manchester, Withington): (906100)
- 9 **Duncan Baker** (North Norfolk): (906101)

- 
- |    |  |          |
|----|--|----------|
| 10 | <b>Tom Hunt</b> (Ipswich):                         | (906102) |
| 11 | <b>Justin Madders</b> (Ellesmere Port and Neston): | (906103) |
| 12 | <b>Stephanie Peacock</b> (Barnsley East):          | (906104) |
| 13 | <b>Stephen Timms</b> (East Ham):                   | (906105) |
| 14 | <b>Dan Carden</b> (Liverpool, Walton):             | (906106) |
| 15 | <b>Carol Monaghan</b> (Glasgow North West):        | (906107) |
- 

## Questions for Answer on Thursday 17 March

### Oral Questions to the Secretary of State for Transport

- |    |  |          |
|----|--|----------|
| 1  | <b>Sarah Green</b> (Chesham and Amersham): What steps his Department is taking to encourage the use of electric vehicles.  | (906108) |
| 2  | <b>Virginia Crosbie</b> (Ynys Môn): What steps he is taking to improve transport connectivity within the UK.   | (906109) |
| 3  | <b>Navendu Mishra</b> (Stockport): What discussions he has had with (a) operator and (b) trade union representatives on bus driver shortages.  | (906110) |
| 4  | <b>Afzal Khan</b> (Manchester, Gorton): What steps he is taking to improve accessibility for disabled people using the rail network.   | (906111) |
| 5  | <b>Dame Diana Johnson</b> (Kingston upon Hull North): What discussions he has had with Cabinet colleagues on the potential impact of reductions in Transport for the North's budget on levelling up in the North of England. | (906112) |
| 6  | <b>Luke Pollard</b> (Plymouth, Sutton and Devonport): What steps he is taking to improve bus stop safety.  | (906113) |
| 7  | <b>Tom Randall</b> (Gedling): What steps his Department is taking to help ensure that the frequency of train services in Netherfield, Burton Joyce and Carlton returns to pre-covid-19 outbreak levels.                      | (906114) |
| 8  | <b>Alex Davies-Jones</b> (Pontypridd): What steps he is taking with Cabinet colleagues to mitigate the impact of rising fuel costs on motorists.   | (906115) |
| 9  | <b>Damian Collins</b> (Folkestone and Hythe): What steps the Government is taking to encourage competition in the rail industry.   | (906116) |
| 10 | <b>Ian Lavery</b> (Wansbeck): Whether he has made an assessment of the potential merits of mandatory (a) gender equality and (b) sexual harassment training for public transport sector workers.                             | (906117) |

- 11 **Chi Onwurah** (Newcastle upon Tyne Central): What steps he is taking to improve the (a) quality and (b) affordability of bus services in Newcastle as part of the Government's levelling up agenda. (906118)
  - 12 **Bill Esterson** (Sefton Central): What steps he is taking to improve the (a) quantity and (b) reliability of public electric vehicle charging stations. (906119)
  - 13 **David Simmonds** (Ruislip, Northwood and Pinner): If he will review the Airports National Policy Statement 2018 following the development of his Department's Jet Zero Strategy. (906120)
  - 14 **Daniel Kawczynski** (Shrewsbury and Atcham): What assessment he has made of the potential role of rail electrification in the Government's Net Zero Strategy. (906121)
  - 15 **Julian Sturdy** (York Outer): What progress he has made on establishing the new headquarters of Great British Railways. (906122)
  - 16 **Gareth Bacon** (Orpington): What recent assessment he has made of Transport for London's progress on reaching financial sustainability. (906123)
  - 17 **Karl M'Cartney** (Lincoln): What steps he is taking to maintain local transport services. (906124)
  - 18 **Mr Philip Hollobone** (Kettering): If he will ensure that funding for junction 10A on the A14 at Kettering is incorporated into his Department's Road Investment Strategy 3 from 2025. (906125)
  - 19 **Andrew Jones** (Harrogate and Knaresborough): What progress he has made on developing electric vehicle charging infrastructure. (906126)
  - 20 **Daniel Zeichner** (Cambridge): What recent assessment his Department has made of the (a) adequacy of working conditions and (b) level of job security of private hire drivers. (906127)
  - 21 **Layla Moran** (Oxford West and Abingdon): What steps he is taking to help improve cycle safety in Oxfordshire. (906128)
  - 22 **Damien Moore** (Southport): What steps he is taking to restore previously closed rail lines. (906129)
  - 23 **Chris Stephens** (Glasgow South West): What assessment he has made of the (a) potential merits of and (b) UK capability for accelerating the decarbonisation of transport. (906130)
  - 24 **Mike Amesbury** (Weaver Vale): What steps he is taking to prevent (a) vessels and (b) cargo of Russian origin from docking in UK ports. (906131)
  - 25 **Jane Hunt** (Loughborough): What discussions he has had with his international counterparts on introducing further sanctions against Russia. (906132)
-



**At 10:15am****Topical Questions to the Secretary of State for Transport**

- T1 **Mr Virendra Sharma** (Ealing, Southall): If he will make a statement on his departmental responsibilities. (906133)
- T2 **Cherilyn Mackrory** (Truro and Falmouth): (906134)
- T3 **Aaron Bell** (Newcastle-under-Lyme): (906135)
- T4 **Mrs Maria Miller** (Basingstoke): (906136)
- T5 **Mr Peter Bone** (Wellingborough): (906137)
- T6 **Matt Western** (Warwick and Leamington): [R] (906138)
- T7 **Suzanne Webb** (Stourbridge): (906139)
- T8 **John Spellar** (Warley): (906140)
- T9 **Mr Philip Hollobone** (Kettering): (906141)
- T10 **Grahame Morris** (Easington): (906142)